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Introducing myself - vocabulary 
 

 
Greetings 

 

Salut ! Hello! 

Bonjour Hello / Good day 

Bonsoir Good evening 

Bonne nuit Good night 

Au revoir Goodbye 

À bientôt See you later! 

 
 

 
Being polite 

 

Merci Thank you 

S’il vous plaît Please (polite) 

S’il te plaît Please (familiar) 

 
 

 
Asking how someone is and giving a response 

 

Ça va ? How are you? 

(Très) bien (Very) well 

Ça va / Comme ci, comme ça OK 

(Très) mal (Very) bad 

Et toi ? And you? 
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Asking for and giving names, ages and birthdays 

 

Le nom Name  

Comment t’appelles-tu ? / Comment tu 
t’appelles ? 

What is your name? 

Je m’appelle My name is 

L’âge Age 

Quel âge as-tu ? How old are you? 

J’ai onze / douze ans I’m 11 / 12 years old 

L’anniversaire Birthday 

Quelle est la date de ton anniversaire ? When is your birthday? 

Mon anniversaire est My birthday is 

 
 

 
Numbers up to 31 

 
1 un 11 onze 21 vingt-et-un 

2 deux 12 douze 22 vingt-deux 

3 trois 13 treize 23 vingt-trois 

4 quatre 14 quatorze 24 vingt-quatre 

5 cinq 15 quinze 25 vingt-cinq 

6 six 16 seize 26 vingt-six 

7 sept 17 dix-sept 27 vingt-sept 

8  huit 18 dix-huit 28 vingt-huit 

9 neuf 19 dix-neuf 29 vingt-neuf 

10 dix 20 vingt 30 trente 

    31 trente-et-un 
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Months of the year 

 
janvier January 

février February 

mars March 

avril April 

mai May 

juin June 

juillet July 

août August 

septembre September 

octobre October 

novembre November 

décembre December 

 
 

 
Days of the week 

 
lundi Monday 

mardi Tuesday 

mercredi Wednesday 

jeudi Thursday 

vendredi Friday 

samedi Saturday 

dimanche Sunday 
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Introducing myself – grammar  
 

 
Être – to be 

Je suis I am 

Tu es You are (singular) 

Il/elle est / c’est He/she is / it is 

Nous sommes We are 

Vous êtes You are (plural) 

Ils/elles sont They are 

 

Avoir – to have 
J’ai I have 

Tu as You have (singular) 

Il/elle a He/she/it has 

Nous avons We have 

Vous avez You have (plural) 

Ils/elles ont They have 

In French, we use ‘avoir’ with ages: ‘J’ai onze ans’ actually means ‘I have 11 years’. 

 
Dates 

To say a date in French, say le + the number + the month, except for the 1st, when we say 
‘le premier’: 

 Le premier janvier – the first of January 

 Le deux septembre – the second of September 

 Le trois novembre – the third of November 
French months and days don’t need capital letters in the middle of a sentence. 
 

Nouns and articles 
Nouns in French are either masculine or feminine. 
There are 3 words for ‘the’ in French and 3 words for ‘a/an’ and ‘some’! 

 Masculine singular Feminine singular Plural 

The le la les 

A/an / some un une des 
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My family – vocabulary 
 

 
Family members 

 

La mère mother 

Le père father 

Les parents parents 

La sœur  sister 

Le frère brother 

Je suis fils unique I’m an only child (boy) 

Je suis fille unique I’m an only child (girl) 

 
 

 
Extended and step/half family members 

 
La grand-mère grandmother 

Le grand-père grandfather 

Les grands-parents grandparents 

Le cousin male cousin 

La cousine female cousin 

La belle-mère step-mother 

Le beau-père step-father 

La belle-sœur  step-sister 

Le beau-frère step-brother 

La demi-sœur  half-sister 

Le demi-frère half-brother 
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Describing your family 

 
Mes parents sont My parents are 

mariés married 

divorcés divorced 

Les jumeaux twins 

Une grande famille a big family 

Une petite famille a small family 

 
 

 
Asking questions about families 

 
As-tu des frères ou des sœurs ? Do you have any siblings? 

Comment s’appelle ta mère ? What’s your mum’s name? 

Quel âge a ton père ? How old is your dad? 
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My family – grammar  
 

 
S’appeller – to be called 

Je m’appelle I’m called 

Tu t’appelles You’re called (singular) 

Il/elle s’appelle He/she is called 

Nous nous appelons We’re called 

Vous vous appelez You’re called (plural) 

Ils/elles s’appellent They’re called  

 
 

Question words 
Comment ? How? 

Combien ? How much/many? 

Quand ? When? 

Où ? Where? 

Pourquoi ? Why? 

Que ? / Quoi ? What? 

Quel(s) / quelle(s)* ? Which? 

*’Quel’ Changes depending on whether the noun is masculine, feminine, singular or plural. 
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Pets – vocabulary  
 

 
Animals 

 
un animal  animal or pet 

un chat cat 

un chien dog 

un oiseau bird 

un cheval horse 

un lapin rabbit 

un poisson fish 

un hamster hamster 

un serpent snake 

un cochon d’Inde guinea pig 

une tortue tortoise 

une souris mouse 

 
 

 
Opinions of pets 

 

J’adore I love 

J’aime I like 

Je n’aime pas I don’t like 

Je voudrais avoir I would like to have 

Je ne voudrais pas avoir I wouldn’t like to have 

parce que / car because 
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Adjectives to describe pets 

 

grand(s) / grande(s) big 

petit(s) / petite(s) small 

super great 

amusant(s) / amusante(s) fun / funny 

ennuyeux / ennuyeuse(s) boring 

cher(s) / chère(s) expensive 

mignon(s) / mignonne(s) cute  

intéressant(s) / intéressante(s) interesting 
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Pets – grammar 
 

 
 

Plurals 
To form a plural in French, you usually just add an -s to the noun: 

 J’ai deux chats – I have two cats. 
 
Some plurals are irregular: 

 Un cheval – deux chevaux (one horse – two horses) 

 Un animal – deux animaux (one animal – two animals) 

 Un oiseau – deux oiseaux (one bird – two birds) 

 Une souris – deux souris (one mouse – two mice) 
 

Adjectives 
Adjectives often change depending on whether the noun they are describing is masculine, 
feminine or plural: 

 Masculine 
singular 

Masculine / 
mixed plural 

Feminine 
singular 

Feminine plural 

Adjective 
ending 

 -s -e -es 

 

 Mon chat est petit – my cat is small 

 Mes chats sont petits – my cats are small 

 Ma souris est petite – my mouse is small 

 Mes souris sont petites – my mice are small 
 

Possessives 
 Masculine Feminine Plural 

my mon ma mes 

your (one person) ton ta tes 

his/her/its son sa ses 

our notre notre nos 

your (more than one person) votre votre vos 

their leur leur leurs 
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Physical descriptions – vocabulary  
 

 
Hair 

 
Les cheveux hair 

bruns brown / brunette 

noirs black 

roux red / ginger 

blonds blond 

gris grey 

J’ai les cheveux bruns I have brown hair 

longs long 

courts short 

raides straight 

ondulés wavy 

bouclés / frisés curly 

Ma sœur a les cheveux longs et ondulés My sister has long, wavy hair 

Mon grand-père est chauve My grandfather is bald 

 

 

 
Eyes 

 

Les yeux eyes 

bleus blue 

gris grey 

marron brown 

verts green 

J’ai les yeux bleus I have blue eyes 

Ma mère a les yeux marron My mum has brown eyes 
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Other physical descriptions 

 
L’apparence physique appearance 

J’ai une barbe I have a beard 

J’ai une moustache I have a moustache 

Je porte des lunettes I wear (have) glasses 

J’ai des taches de rousseur I have freckles 

La taille size 

Je suis grand(e) I’m tall 

petit(e) short/small 

Je suis de taille moyenne I’m medium height 

mince thin 

gros/grosse fat 

beau / belle good-looking / beautiful 

joli(e) pretty 

laid(e) / moche ugly 

 

Physical descriptions – grammar 

 

 
Position of adjectives 
Adjectives, such as colours, go after the noun in French. Instead of saying ‘black hair’, we 
say ‘hair black’.  
For example: J’ai les cheveux noirs. 
 

Intensifiers 
assez quite 

très very 

un peu a bit 
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Personality – vocabulary 
 

 
Positive personality traits 

 
drôle / rigolo / amusant(e) / marrant(e) funny 

gentil(le) / sympa / aimable nice / kind 

intelligent(e) / habile intelligent / clever 

compréhensif(-ve) understanding 

content(e) / heureux(-se) happy 

intéressant(e) interesting 

poli(e) polite 

travailleur(-se) hard-working 

agréable pleasant 

chouette / formidable / génial(e) / sensass great 

sage well-behaved 

généreux(-se) generous 

 
 

 
Negative personality traits 

 
énervant(e) / casse-pieds / embêtant(e) / pénible annoying 

ennuyeux(-se) / barbant(e) boring 

désagréable unpleasant 

paresseux(-se) lazy 

égoïste selfish 

impoli(e) rude 

méchant(e) naughty 

de mauvais humeur bad-tempered 

bête stupid / silly 
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Family relationships – vocabulary 
 

 
Getting on with people 

 
Le rapport Relationship 

Un bon/mauvais rapport a good/bad relationship 

S’entendre bien avec to get on well/badly with 

Je m’entends (très) bien avec I get on (very) well with 

Je ne m’entends pas (très) bien avec I don’t get on (very) well with 

Se disputer to argue with 

Je me dispute avec I argue with 

Nous ne nous disputons jamais we never argue 

 

Family relationships – grammar 
 

 
S’entendre – to get on  

Je m’entends I get on  

Tu t’entends you get on  

Il/elle s’entend he/she gets on  

Nous nous entendons we get on 

Vous vous entendez you get on (plural) 

Ils/elles s’entendent they get on 

 
Negatives 

Ne … pas not 

Ne … jamais never 

In French, negatives go around the verb. For example: je ne m’entends pas bien avec ma 
sœur – I do not get on well with my sister. In this sentence, m’entends is the verb. 
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Me, my family and friends – extension – grammar  
 

 
Comparisons 

plus … que more … than 

moins … que less … than 

aîné(e) elder 

 
 

The near future tense 
To say ‘I’m going to …’ in French, use a form of aller (to go) + an infinitive.  
For example: Je vais être = I’m going to be 
 

Aller – to go 

Je vais I go 

Tu vas you go 

Il/elle va he/she goes 

Nous allons we go 

Vous allez you go (plural) 

Ils/elles vont they go 

 
 


